



Mike DeWine, Governor
Jon Husted, Lt. Governor
Laurie A. Stevenson, Director

Re: Mansfield WWTP
Correspondence
NPDES
Richland County
2PE00000

March 4, 2020

Mr. Robert Coker Jr., WWTP Manager
385 South Illinois Avenue
Mansfield, Ohio 44905

Dear Mr. Coker:

Ohio EPA is in receipt of your letter dated February 24, 2020, regarding pollutants Control Strategy required by the wastewater treatment plant (WWTP) National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit Part I, C- A.2.

The Control Strategy is required to outline how the WWTP will bring copper, dissolved hexavalent chromium, and bis(2-ethylhexyl)phthalate into compliance with the final effluent limits. Your submittal included data of influent and effluent monitoring for these parameters. The data revealed that over the past five years, the concentrations for hexavalent chromium and bis(2-ethylhexyl)phthalate were non-detect in the influent and effluent samples collected by the WWTP.

Your letter requests that hexavalent chromium and bis(2-ethylhexyl)phthalate not be included in the Pollutant Minimization Program (PMP) report requirements.

We have no objection to the request above. The City should insure the PMP report is prepared for all other pollutants and submitted annually as required by Part I, C-A.3.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact Mr. Naajy Abdullah at (419) 373-3027 or Naajy.abdullah@epa.ohio.gov.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "alex a. Smaili". The signature is written in a cursive, flowing style.

Alex A. Smaili, P.E.
Water Quality Engineer II/Unit Supervisor
Division of Surface Water

NSA/jlm

ec: Alex Smaili, DSW-NWDO

Naajy Abdullah, DSW-NWDO

pc: NWDO File